
From: "Burlow, Alexa" <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Date: 21 September 2023 at 21:01:14 BST
To: Paul Mitchell <paul@paulmitchellarchitect.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning invalidity notification - DC/
23/1157/FUL, Planning Portal No: PP-12320144, Land
At Rose BankFwd: 10473 - AIA - Haverhill - Land off
York Road

Dear Paul
 
Thank you for your email and report, I can now register
your application.
 
regards
 

Alexa Burlow
Technical Support
Systems and Technical Support
Direct dial:  01638 719434
Email:  alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please do
not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in

accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In
some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that
they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or because
we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to a third
party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your
rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: How
we use your information
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